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600 Rocky Hill Road
Plymouth, MA 02360

February 9, 2012
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001
SUBJECT: Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station
Docket No. 50-293
License No. DPR-35
Withdrawal of Proposed License Amendment Request for Rod Worth
Minimizer (RWM) Bypass Allowance to Allow Reactor Startup

REFERENCE: 1. Entergy Letter No. 2.11.070, “Cycle-Specific License Amendment
Request for Rod Worth Minimizer (RWM) Bypass Allowance to
Allow Reactor Startup”, dated December 29, 2011.

LETTER NUMBER: 2.12.012

Dear Sir or Madam:

By Reference 1, Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. (Entergy) filed a Proposed Cycle-Specific
License Amendment Request for Rod Worth Minimizer (RWM) Bypass Allowance to Allow
Reactor Startup, in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 50.90.

By this letter, Entergy hereby withdraws the referenced License Amendment Request because
the newly installed RWM, the subject of the License Amendment Request, is operational and
capable of performing its function as described in the Technical Specifications.

This letter contains no new regulatory commitments.

If you have any questions regarding the subject matter, please contact me at (508) 830-8403.

Slncerely,

Joseph R. Lyﬁ

Pilgrim Llcensmg Manager
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Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station

Regional Administrator, Region |
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. Richard Guzman, Project Manager
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North O-8C2 11555
Rockville Pike Rockville, MD 20852

NRC Resident Inspector
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station

Letter Number 2.12.012
Page 2 of 2

Mr. Robert Gallagher, Acting Director,
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
(MDPH)

Radiation Control Program

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

529 Main Street, Suite 1TM2A

Charlestown, MA 02129-1121

Mr. John Giarrusso

Planning and Preparedness Section Chief

Mass Emergency Management Agency (MEMA)
400 Worcester Road

Framingham, MA 01702



